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Addendum Notice
This ADDENDUM #3  forms a  part of the Contract  Document  and  

modifies the original formal  solicitation document.  

 

Date  November 2, 2021  

Addendum  No.  ADDENDUM  #3  

Formal RFP-21-001  

Solicitation  Name  Annual Construction Services  Contract  for 
Infrastructure Improvements   

Questions  Received  
 

1.  Can  the City provide the previous Contract RFP# and title?  
Answer: Annual Construction Services  Contract for Infrastructure  Improvements RFP 15-101.   Copies of the now  
expired contracts are available via public records  request.   

 
2.  Is a Bid Bond required  with RFP submission?  

Answer: No.  
 

3.  Does the City have the Measurement & Payment Specs for this Contract?  
Answer:   The  bid form contains measurement & payment specs for  this contract.   
 

4.  Do all items need  to be bid  on or can  you bid  on individual sections?  
Answer: All  items do not need to be bid on, you can  bid individual  sections.   
 

5.  How many Contractors will the City choose for this Contract?  
Answer:   Minimum of three.   However, the City does  anticipate awarding to multiple contractors.    
 

6.  Will the City consider minimum mobilization for line items 529-622?  
Answer:   No.   See response to question #4 above.    
 

PLEASE  

NOTE  

Bidders are required to acknowledge receipt of  ADDENDUM  

#3  in the space provided on the Signature Sheet  within  the  

original formal solicitation  document.  

FAILURE TO ACKNOWLEDGE ALL ADDENDA MAY BE  
CAUSE FOR REJECTION OF THE  RESPONSE.  

 

     Public  Services Department  
300 West Plant Street, Winter Garden, FL 34787  

  Telephone: 407-656-4111 Fax: 407-877-2363                          


